



May June Aung

To be a part of company that indulges professional growth which provides challenging and rewarding career while allowing me to utilize my knowledge and skill.



mayjuneang99@gmail.com



09754361775



No.72/74, 5th floor,
Bandargone 4th Street,
Mingalar Taung Nyunt Tsp,
Yangon, Myanmar

SKILLS

Possess sociable personality, positive attitude and good physical stamina, Capable to work under pressure and have situational awareness.

Well organized and well team player, alert, assertive, empathetic and able to handle the customer complaints in accordance with rules.

Flexible and able to communicate well with different types of people from various background. Willingness to learn and would love to encounter challenging experiences.

LANGUAGES

Myanmar
Native or Bilingual Proficiency

English
Full Professional Proficiency

Hindi
Full Professional Proficiency

Urdu
Professional Working Proficiency

INTERESTS

Swimming, Travelling,
Public Speaking and
Dancing

EDUCATION

Bachelor of English Major(Graduate)
East Yangon University (Distance Education)

03/2016 - 10/2020

Tarwa

PERSONAL INFORMATIONS

Father's Name : U Khin Aung Win

Identity Card No : 12/MGT(N)105167

Date of Birth : 10th June, 1999

Gender : Female

Martial Status : Single

Height : 5'3"

Weight : 104 lbs

Race/ Religion : Muslim/ Islam

Nationality : Myanmar

WORK EXPERIENCE

Internship in Digital Marketing
Havas Riverorchid Myanmar Company Limited

08/2019 - 01/2020

Yangon, Myanmar

Interpretation work experience
Language link, clear source translation

07/2020 - Present

Yangon

CERTIFICATES

Diploma of Communicate Advanced English

Certificate of Career Preparation for Flight Attendant at Myanmar Flight Attendant School

Certificate of English for Cabin Crew at Myanmar Flight Attendant School

Certificate of Advanced Competence in Computer at KMD

ACHIEVEMENTS

Trophy for public Speaking, Active Communication Skills, Grooming and Deportment at Myanmar Flight Attendant school

Trophy for Dance Competition at BEC international School

Trophy for Three Distinctions at matriculation exam in B.E.H.S No.(5), Mingalar Taung Nyunt Tsp.